
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
August 21, 1995 

 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

To:  Frederick Graboske, USMC Historical Center 

 

From:  Douglas Horne, Assassination Records Review Board 

 

Subject: Document Request 

 

Per our earlier conversation this date, please locate and provide by FAX the following two items: 

 

 

    A. USMC-generated regulatory guidance (or guidance generated by higher authority such as 

DON or DOD and used by the Marine Corps) on conditions under which the following I.D. card 

would have been issued by Marine Corps commands, effective September 4, 1959: “Uniformed 

Services Privilege and Identification Card,” DD Form 1173. 

 

    B. Basic USMC guidance on the 3  levels of M-1 rifle qualification, namely: 

 

         MARKSMAN, SHARPSHOOTER, and EXPERT. 

 

The desired information here would include the numerical range of scores required to 

qualify for each rating, and a description of skills required, or expected, of  a Marine obtaining each 

qualification, effective November 1956. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 


